From: Bank Communications

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 4:59 PM
To: Media Diary Group
Subject: Media Diary: 28 November 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Media
° contacted the Bank to confirm this was the first time the Governor had

said ‘sorry’ about the forward guidance. External Communications responded verbally.

. sought clarification regarding some comments made by the Governor at the
Senate Estimates today. External Communications is working on a response.

Media Coverage

Today’s Senate Estimates Hearing

Lowe apologises for interest rate guidance (AFR)

Reserve Bank governor apologises for interest rate comments (SMH)

‘I'm sorry’: RBA governor apologises for flawed guidance (The Australian)

RBA Governor Philip Lowe apologises to Australians struggling with mortgages (ABC)

Rents, energy driving inflation: RBA chief (The West Australian)

Reserve Bank of Australia governor Philip Lowe apologises to borrowers who feel misled by 2024 rate hike call (The
West Australian)

Reserve Bank chief Philip Lowe ‘sorry’ for interest rate call (The Daily Telegraph)

‘Consequences’: Calls for Reserve Bank governor Philip Lowe to resign over interest rate debacle (The Daily
Telegraph)
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From: Bank Communications

Sent: Tuesday, 29 November 2022 4:45 PM
To: Media Diary Group
Subject: Media Diary: 29 November 2022 [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Media
o There were no media enquiries today.

Media Coverage

Yesterday’s Senate Estimates Hearing

More gas could help lower inflation: Lowe (AFR)

Dr Lowe's apology may be too little, too late (Canberra Times)

Philip Lowe is the easy fall guy for our economic woes. But maybe we should have listened to him more closely (The
Guardian)
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From: Bank Communications

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 4:34 PM
To: Media Diary Group
Subject: Media Diary: 30 November 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Media
. requested a comment on whether the Governor will resign. External

Communications did not respond.

Media Coverage

Interest Rates
Is Philip Lowe Australia’s biggest finfluencer? (AFR)
New year, new rates? RBA uncertainty keeps mortgage holders on edge(SMH)
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